Re: date change Fwd: Re: new tour--mia--april brown 6/24/2023

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 18/06/2023 15:05

Hello,

This tour changed to 06/24 @ 9:30 am
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 1:56:40 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: date change Fwd: Re: new tour--mia--april brown 6/24/2023

please change the tour date to 6/24/2023 client change her dates to
travel 6-23 to 6-28 2023

thanks

-------- Original Message -

Subject: Re: new tour-mia-april brown 6/21/2023

Date: 11/06/2023 20:29

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms1071.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Hello,

Tour booked.

TI: 554523 @ 06/21/23 @ 9:30am

Newport Miami.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]




11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 1:06:34 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new tour-mia--april brown 6/21/2023

please book tour only

thanks

[1] tel:#14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




